PO

00053412

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ rckup  []war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies .. Cerificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

o
A

IRV

000159175030




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 8:23 AM
To: 'M Hart'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: M Hart [mailto:hartmj@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 5:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

|E DECOR, INC.
Doc No. PO8000033812

Change Principal Address to:

211 N Lakeshore Drive
Minneola, FL 34755

Change Mailing Address to:

PO Box 124
Minneola, FL 34755

Thank you.
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